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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Renovate Visitor Center Restrooms at Thomas Stone National Historic Site

The purpose of this Amendment is to provide a response to additional questions received.

Therefore:

1. A response to additional questions received is incorporated into this Amendment.

Period of Performance: 08/01/2025 to 11/30/2025
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DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

The following are a list of questions received for the Solicitation Number 140P4325R0030, 
Renovate Visitor Center Restrooms at Thomas Stone National Historic Site.

1) Oracle Lighting: If possible, can you provide me with the details for this light (listed 
below)?. We are unable to get a quote until we have the width, shape, direct lumens, 
distribution, ect... It is page 3 on the Oracle lighting cut sheet.

  

Answer: Each bathroom will have OLS-WDI-LED light fixtures, Finish White, 2 ea. 
8 ft. long wall mounted end to end, 4" width, S-single unit shape, D500L direct 
lumens, Standard Distribution, Chrome Blade Louver.

2) ASI Accurate Partitions- Color Selection Guide- Do you have a selected color for the 
Solid Plastic (HDPE) Partitions?

Answer: OLIVE 9223.

3) Daltile- Any details on the Color Palette, Wall Tile, or Jolly Trim? The color of the wall 
tile will determine the availability, and Lead Time.  

Answer: Composition - Color Providential, 12x24 Wall Tile

Harmonist - Color Amity, 12x12 Floor Tile

Jolly Trim - Brushed Stainless Steel.
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4) Are there any cut sheets for the Doors? Or will that be provided?  I have the LCN Swing 
Operator Models 9130,9140,9150. Wasn’t sure what door goes with this swing operator. 
Please advise.  

Answer: The Government does not have a Door Cut Sheet, but they are 3'-0" x 6'-
8" stand flush metal doors. The existing doors and hinges are in good shape and will 
remain. The existing closers will be removed, and new automatic operator will be 
installed, with push button.


